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William Lamborn <william.lamborn@Iacity.org>

Tribal Consultation: Case No.: ENV-2014-4706-EIR

3 messages

Caitlin Gulley <cgulley@tataviam-nsn.us> Tue, Apr 12, 2016 at 6:32 PM
To: william.lambom@lacity.org

William,

Attached is a letter requesting consultation under AB 52 on the abowe referenced project. The letter also makes
two requests for additional information. Please email me to confirm you have received the letter and feel free to
call me with any questions or for additional information.

Thank you,

Caitlin Gulley, Director

Tribal Historic and Cultural Preservation Department
Cell: (661) 433-0599

Office: (818) 837-0794

cgulley @tataviam-nsn.us

Fernandeiio Tataviam Band of Mission Indians
1019 Second Street

San Fernando, California 91340

Phone: (818) 837-0794 Ext. 208

Website: hitp://www.tataviam-nsn.us

This e-mall message is confidential, infended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information thatis privileged, atforney work product or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. fyou have recelved this message in error, or are notthe named reciplont{s), please immediately nofify the sender by reply-emall and
delefe this 6-mall from your computar. Also, nefther this message nor any atiachments to # constituto an offer of any kind, and to the extent this communicafion, or any ofher
communication in connection herewith, Is in the contoxt of negofiations regarding a possible agreement or transaction, in no event shall Fernandeno Tefaviam Band of
Mission indians be bound fo anything without a final, signed contract (it being understood thatIn all cases Fernandeno Tataviam Band of Mission Indians shall have the
absolute rightto terminate any discusslons or negofiafions at any fime and for any reason without any liabillty whatsoever). Thank you.

Caitlin Gulley <cgulley@tataviam-nsn.us> Tue, Apr 12, 2016 at 6:33 PM
To: william.lamborn@lacity.org

The attachment failed. Here it is:
[Quoted text hidden]}
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William Lamborn <william.lambom@lacity.org> Wed, Apr 13, 2016 at 2:24 PM
To: Caitlin Gulley <cgulley@tataviam-nsn.us>
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Thank you, Caitlin. Please consider this as confirmation that we are in receipt of the attached letter.

Best,
Will Lambom
[Quoted text hidden]
William Lamborn
Major Projects
Department of City Planning
200 N. Spring Street, Rm 750
Ph: 213.978.1470
l.l?lﬂ bepartiment of City Planning

HU City of | os Angeles
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Rudy Ortega Jr.
Tribal President

Tribal Historic & Cultural
R . . . Preservation Committee
Tribal Historic & Cultural Preservation Steve Ortega
Arturo Paredes Jr.
David Ortega

Fernandefio Tataviam Band of Mission Indians

April 12, 2016

William Lamborn

Los Angeles Department of City Planning
6262 Van Nuys Blvd., Rm 340

Van Nuys, CA 91401

RE: Formal Request for Tribal Consultation Pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA), Public Resources Code section 21080.3.1, subdivision (b), (d) and (e) for Case No.:
ENV-2014-4706-EIR

Dear Mr. Lamborn,

This letter constitutes a formal request for tribal consultation under the provisions of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) (Public Resources Code section 21080.3.1 subdivisions (b), (d) and (e))
for the mitigation of potential impacts to tribal cultural resources for the above referenced project (Project).

The Fernandeiio Tataviam Band of Mission Indians (Tribe) requests that the lead agency forward to the
contact below (1) the estimated cubic yards of soil disturbance for the Project and (2) all archaeological
surveys and reports conducted within 2 miles of the project property.

Be advised that the Tribe must analyze the project to conduct consultation and provide customized
mitigation recommendations. Additional information may be requested. Please contact Caitlin Gulley with
any questions or for additional information.

Sincerely,

Caitlin B. Gulley, Director
Tribal Historic and Cultural Preservation Departiment
cgulley@tataviam-nsn.us

1019 Second Street, Suite 1 | San Fernando | California, 91340 | (818) 837-0794 | Fax (818) 837-0796



